Jan Dočekal

Full-Stack Developer

Full-Stack Developer with 14+ years of experience. Skilled in Python, TypeScript, PHP, SQL or NoSQL databases, and many more. Experienced in various scales of development, different technologies and team leading. With a unique perspective on problem solving & creativity through studying design.

Prague, CZ +420 777 066 469 hello@jdckl.dev linkedin.com/in/idckl

EXPERIENCE

Applifting, s.r.o.

Full-Stack Developer, Team Leader

February 2024 - Present

- Leading the integration team for Lumos, the autonomous identity platform, architecting the SDK ecosystem, bringing 100+ integrations to life.
- Coordinating a team to launch a developer hub for Factset, the American financial data company.

DX Heroes CZ, s.r.o.

Full-Stack Developer, Team Leader, Designer

February 2022 - 2024

- Team leading at Tatum, blockchain development, integrations. Designing, developing and launching the improved dashboard interface.
- Improving existing DX Heroes products & marketing / copywriting. Launching a full refresh of DX Heroes brand.

Bold Interactive, s.r.o.

Full-Stack Developer, Tech Lead

December 2015 - December 2021

- Leading junior developers, assisted with hiring, provided code reviews and managed the technological stack of the company.
- Developed in fields like IoT, Microservices, ERPs, Custom CMS, etc.

Corpus spol., s.r.o.

Full-Stack Developer

January 2021 - December 2021

• Multiple frontend and backend projects, consulting.

Heels Make Deals, s.r.o.

Full-Stack Developer

January 2019 - Present

• Helping fulfill the brave and interactive visions of this lovely studio.

Freelance

Web Developer, Designer

January 2009 - December 2015

• Ensured I always meet my clients needs while developing mostly custom-built CMS (PHP, MySQL) solutions for varied projects.

SKILLS.

TypeScript, Python, PHP
MERN, Node.js, Nest.js
LEMP/LAMP, MySQL,
PostgreSQL
MongoDB, Redis
React, Next.js, Vue, DevOps,
Blockchain, Docker, Google
Cloud, Architecture, Design,
Figma, Marketing,
Copywriting, Linux, Bash
HTML, CSS/LESS
& more

EDUCATION

Prague City University

Graphic Design, BA (hons) 2013 - 2016

Prague, CZ

- Graduated with Honours
- Highlighted in a renowned magazine for my game dev & design bachelor project

OTHER

Business english certification& a fluent speaker